COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Richmond 23219

Jerry W. Kilgore
Attorney General

January 11, 2005

Mr. Joseph H. Maroon

Director, Department of
Conservation and Recreation

203 Governor Street, Suite 302

Richmond, Virginia 23219-2010

Re:  Proposed Amendments to Nutrient Management Training
and Certification Regulations, 4VAC5-15-10, et seq.

Dear Joe:

900 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071
804-371-8947 TDD

| have reviewed the above-mentioned amendments and find that they are within the Department’s

statutory authority contained in § 10.1-104.2 of the Code of Virginia
With kindest regards, | remain
Sincerely,
Frederick S. Fisher

Senior Assistant Attorney General
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